

**NEVADA PAINT HORSE CLUB NEWSLETTER..OCTOBER 2006**

The September meeting was called to order by President Gary Avery at 1:10 in Fallon at our last show for the season. The minutes from the last meeting were read and approved.

Treasures report: Wells Fargo checking account: \$25,342.20. Scholarship/savings account: \$1977.01 C.D: \$10,084.77

Sharon gave a report on the profits from the first 3 shows held this year in comparison to last year's shows. The June 4 judge profit for 2006 was &7301.71 and was \$5289.97 in 2005. The July show profit for 2006 was \$4667.68 verses \$4606.19 in 2005. The August 4 judge profit was \$7214.37 and in 2005 it was \$4276.29. Life is good and awards will reflect this.

Sharon brought a proposal before the club in regards to ENPHC. She had talked to Doc about backing our July show with his 4-judge show, but APHA will not allow this. It was possible to back his 4 judge with one of our 4 judge shows, but getting it all done in the time frame that would be necessary would require adding more days. Sharon asked the club if they would approve his 4 judge for NPHC points if he held it in Fallon on it's own. The date would tentatively be July 13 and 14 with basically the same show schedule as ours. It will also be proposed that ENPHC approve this for their Non-local year-end awards program as all of us that participate in that awards program live somewhere besides Ely. This would also encourage members to nominate their horses and are part of that program, attend his other shows. If ENPHC would again be part of the NSCC awards program, it would also carry that and of course APHA approval. It is hoped that by including these approvals that some members would also travel to Ely to participate in their 2 judge shows. As exhibitors we would have much to gain and hopefully in the process, help ENPHC get their numbers up. A vote was taken and the members voted to approve the show. Sharon will send the proposal to Doc and see if this is something that they are interested in doing.

The awards banquet is set for the 18<sup>th</sup> of February which is Presidents weekend making Monday a holiday. Location is still undetermined at this time. Everyone wants it the same as last year but re-modeling.

Next meeting will be on October 28<sup>th</sup> in Reno at 1:00 P.M. at the Roundtable Pizza Joint located in Ridgeview Plaza, which is on Mae Anne and North McCarran Blvd. If you need further directions, call Sharon or Gary at 775-867-3154 evenings.

Meeting adjourned.

.....

The NPHC Board of Directors have acted on the 2 following items:

The fiscal year of NPHC will be changed to run from January 1 to December 31 of any given year. The present fiscal year runs from November 1 to October 31. It will be extended to December 31 for this fiscal year.

All bills for the club will be paid including storage shed rental through October 1, 2007, all show approval fees for 2007, deposits to the Churchill County Fairgrounds, 2007 insurance premium, as well as all show bills and any outstanding bills for 2006.

Year End Awards will have a budget of between \$15,000 and \$16,000. This will leave our CD Of \$10,084.00 as well as a checking account balance of \$10,000.00 plus. The saving account/ Youth Scholarship account will continue to grow until we have \$15,000.00 at which time we will fund the Sheila Plimpton Memorial Youth Scholarship.

.....

**THE NOVEMBER NEWSLETTER WILL HAVE LOTS OF THINGS THAT WILL WILL NEED YOUR ATTENTION:**

***BALLOTS FOR NPHC OFFICERS      BALLOTS FOR NJPHC OFFICERS  
VOTE FOR MOST APPRECIATED MEMBER FOR NPHC AND NJPHC***

**ONCE THE POINTS HAVE BEEN FINALIZED AND VERIFICATION OF ALL RULES PERTAINING TO AWARDS IS COMPLETE, IT WILL BE YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CALL THE AWARDS CHAIRPERSON, SHARON AVERY, TO REQUEST WHAT AWARDS YOU WOULD LIKE FOR CHAMPION AND RESERVE CHAMPION. ANY AND ALL OTHER PLACINGS/AWARDS WILL BE SELECTED BY THE AWARDS PERSON. YOU CAN CALL SHARON EVENINGS BETWEEN 5:30 AND 8:30 AT 775-867-3154. IF YOU DO NOT GET THROUGH ON YOUR FIRST TRY, PLEASE KEEP TRYING. THE FINAL DATE TO PICK YOUR AWARDS WILL BE NOVEMBER 26<sup>TH</sup>. AFTER THAT DATE, YOU WILL NOT BE ABLE TO CHOOSE.**

.....

**EFFECTIVE FOR THE 2007 SHOW SEASON: NO MEMBERSHIP FORMS WILL BE ACCEPTED BY THE SHOW SECRETARYS, ROY AND CAROL BOCK. THERE WILL BE A LOCKED BOX AT THE OFFICE AND MEMBERSHIP FORMS WILL BE AVAILBLE WHICH YOU CAN FILL OUT AND DEPOSIT INTO THE BOX ALONG WITH THE CORRECT FEES. THE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRPERSON WILL THEN PROCESS THE FORMS. THIS IS BEING INSTITUDED DUE TO THE FACT THAT ROY AND CAROL SHOULD NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR GETTING THE FORMS TURNED IN. DURING THIS PAST SHOW SEASON, SOME APPLICATIONS WERE NOT TURNED IN RIGHT AWAY. THIS IS IN NO WAY THE FAULT OF OUR SECRETARIES...THEY HAVE A JOB TO DO AND DO IT WELL. THIS JUST PUTS THE RESPONSIBILITY ON YOU THE MEMBERS TO GET YOUR FORMS AND FEES IN BEFORE YOU EXHIBIT. LEESE FORMS MAY ALSO BE PLACED IN THE BOX BUT ALL INFORMATION MUST BE INCLUDED AND SIGNED BY LEESE AND LEESOR. IT ALSO MUST BE DATED. *A COPY OF THE HORSES PAPERS IS REQUIRED WITH ANY LEESE.* IF YOU NEED HELP WITH A LEESE, YOU CAN CONTACT SANDI YOUNG AT 775-423-5824 FOR ASSISTANCE.**

.....

**AS SHOW MANAGER FOR NPHC, THANK YOU JUST DOES NOT SEEM LIKE ENOUGH TO ALL THOSE WHO HELPED OUT WITH THE SHOWS THIS YEAR. AT THE LAST SHOW AS I WAS WALKING UP THE ARENA TO SET UP TRAIL, HARRY CUMBRA WAS LEANING OVER THE FENCE AND SAID “HEY SHARON, TURN AROUND AND LOOK BEHIND YOU”. AS I DID, THERE WAS A SEA OF PEOPLE BEHIND ME HELPING TO SET THE TRAIL. “YOU DON’T SEE THAT ANYWHERE ELSE” SAID HARRY. AND HE’S RIGHT!! WE HAVE A GREAT CLUB AND IT TAKES MEMBERS LIKE THOSE TO MAKE IT GREAT!! AGAIN...THANKS AND I HOPE EVERYONE ENJOYS THE WINTER MONTHS FOR A LITTLE TIME OFF. SEE YOU ALL NEXT YEAR.....IN THE ARENA I HOPE!!**